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NOTICE OF CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT EXTENSION
December 23, 2022

Neil Patel
1929 Palomar Oaks Way
Carlsbad, CA 92011

SUBJECT: CUP 11-06 — FAIRFIELD INN CARLSBAD — RESOLUTION NO. 6888

This notice is to inform you that CUP 11-06 — FAIRFIELD INN CARLSBAD located at 1929 Palomar Oaks
Way, and originally conditioned to expire on June 5, 2022 is hereby extended without an expiration date
by the City Planner pursuant to Section 21.42.110(D) of the Carlsbad Municipal Code. While your
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) no longer has an expiration date, the CUP will continue to be reviewed by
the Planning Division periodically (as needed) to ensure continued compliance with the terms and
conditions of the permit. If at any time the Planning Division determines that the use may be out of
compliance with the terms and conditions of the CUP, it retains the right to review this action and
recommend that the approval be reconsidered.

Should you have any questions, please contact the Planning Division at 442-339-2600.
Sincerely,

Cliff Jones
Principal Planner
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